



North Shore Coast Community Council Meeting

March 9-10, 2018

Rock water Secret Cove Resort, 5356 Oles Cove Rd, Halfmoon Bay

Present: Jen Davies, Pauli Deacon, Christie Totten, Sandy Parkinson, Mike Keating

CLBC Staff: James White, Sarah Myles, Shelly Khunkhun, Jessica Humphrey

Regrets: Marie Beck, Tanya Norman, Sayo Wakita

AGENDA TOPICS	
TOPIC	DISCUSSION
Day 1- March 9 th Arrival	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> + Introductions (name, title, where you are from) + Dinner
TOPIC	DISCUSSION
Introduction to Community Council (CC) "What's a Community Council Anyways?" (Presentation by Jessica Humphrey)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> + What brought you to Community Council? + Brief history of CLBC, mandate + CLBC serves as an intersection between communities and government, and CC acts as a catalyst and connect to keep CLBC imbedded in communities + There are 14 existing councils representing various regions in BC <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - (North, Kootenay, North Okanogan, South Okanogan, Vancouver Island, Upper Fraser, Surrey, Vancouver, North Vancouver)
TOPIC	DISCUSSION
Examples of initiatives other councils have taken:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> + Consulted with families and provided info to those organizing the "Planning Project" + Community mapping (maps that highlight places that are inclusive in the community) in partnership with libraries to build the capacity of libraries to be a place where people can go to learn what is going on in the community. + Other councils worked in partnership with community organizations to host inclusive events with music and food. + The Surrey/ White Rock CC worked in partnership with the city of Surrey around inclusive employment + The Vancouver School Board worked with school board in supporting 8 students with \$18,000 in working with Burnaby Association for Community Inclusion (BACI), Vancouver Community

	College, and other community organizations.
TOPIC	DISCUSSION
Day 2- March 10 "Brainwaves"	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ✚ Breakfast ✚ Brainwaves: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Sandy knows someone who may be a good addition to the council, this person is a known member of the community (Bill) - Sandy has "check dinners" in North Vancouver, Pauli is interested in attending - Discussion of the UK approach to employment that has been very effective. Here Employment Council is ran by leading corporate employers who seek to support everyone who is willing to engage in work involving caring for those who need support. For our council, it may be beneficial to have business lead and try to partner with chambers of commerce to find mutual areas of interest. - The series of Planning Workshops will be very valuable on the Sunshine Coast. It would be inspiring to hear from parents who have supported their children in transitioning successfully and knowing what is possible - How can youth be supported in moving to the city for university (housing, transportation, ect). Planning in advance is key. -
TOPIC	DISCUSSION
Community Asset Mapping Workshop (Facilitated by Jessica)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ✚ Icebreaker (Arrange yourselves by birthdate and share where your name comes from) ✚ What is community mapping? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - "mobilize a community to use its assets around a vision and a plan to solve its own problems" - Best place to begin person-centered planning ✚ Community Mapping Activities: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Mapping our personal gifts and assets-what do you bring to the Council? - Mapping and sharing our community assets (North Vancouver, Sunshine Coast, Powell River)-What gifts and assets already exist in our community? - Video: Beth Mount's "Building Communities" - Vision Map- What would make our communities more inclusive? - All information captured will be put on the Family Support Institute database ✚ Lunch Break
TOPIC	DISCUSSION
What can we do together as a society?	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ✚ Have Vela come in and present about Microboards and how they operate ✚ Sarah will talk to Goli (facilitator) about reconnecting with a developer

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ✚ Mike will connect with an ED (in charge of housing development) ✚ Municipalities need to be shovel ready, need to be responsive ✚ Info gathering to hear more about projects, and hearing from other regions and their strategies. ✚ Looking to hire self-advocates for “People Planning Together” project. ✚ Take PATH training to be a path facilitator. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Vela and Family Support Institute are trained to do PATH - Offering a 2 day workshop in Gibsons or Powell River to do PATH training for self-advocates
--	---

TOPIC	DISCUSSION
-------	------------

Goals	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ✚ Subsidized transport ✚ Recruitment <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Connect with Plan and FSI for recruitment ✚ Inclusive and affordable housing <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Get involved in the taskforce and learn about their 3 year plan-align with their goals ✚ Info gathering from other regions & spreading information ✚ Connecting with Indigenous communities through indigenous advisor
-------	--

TOPIC	DISCUSSION
-------	------------

Administration	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ✚ Chair and co-chair <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Bill may be interested, Sandy will discuss with him and arrange to see if she can be a part of council - Tanya may also be interested ✚ Buddy system in the council to help support self-advocates. Will be using plain language ✚ 2 year terms for council that can be renewed ✚ Chair of CC will meet in Vancouver 4 times a year for PAC meetings to meet with other members and discuss what councils have been working on. Summers will be off
----------------	---

NEXT MEETING

Wednesday, April 18th 4:30-6:30 at the North Vancouver CLBC Boardroom – call in number Local 604-681-0260 Participant 9258480#